COMMONWEALTH of VIRGINIA

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
1401 EAST BROAD STREET
RICHMOND, VIRGINIA 23218 2000

Charles A. Kilpatrick, P.E.
Commissioner

April 21,2017

CONTRACT AWARD

UPC: 105543

Project No. 0220-011-786

Route 220 Corridor Safety Improvements, Phases 1, 2, and 3
Salem District

Contract No.: C00105543DB88

Mr. Edwin F. Stelter

Director of Innovative Pursuits
Faulconer Construction Company, Inc.
P.O. Box 7706

Charlottesville, Virginia 22906

Dear Mr. Stelter:

The Virginia Department of Transportation on April 19, 2017 approved the award of a contract
for the design and construction on the above project to Faulconer Construction Company, Inc.
based on your bid of $64,482,448.00. The execution of this contract is subject to any necessary
concurrence of the Federal Highway Administration and that of other pertinent authorized
agencies, if applicable.

You will be advised of final execution of the contract by the Department.

Sincerely,

Signature on File with the Alternative Project Delivery Division

Don E. Silies
Director of Contracts

VirginiaDOT.org
WE KEEP VIRGINIA MOVING
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CC: Ken H. King, P.E., Salem District Engineer

Robbie Williams, P.E., Salem District Construction Engineer

Thomas DiGiulian, P.E., Salem District Project Development Engineer

Craig Moore, Salem District Project Manager

Shailendra G. Patel, P.E., DBIA, Division Administrator, Alternative Project Delivery

Jeffrey A. Roby, P.E., DBIA, Design-Build Program Manager, Alternative Project Delivery
Division

Joseph A Clarke, P.E., DBIA, Senior Project Delivery Engineer, Alternative Project Delivery
Division



